
From: foxlocks
To: Kathy Hoskinson
Subject: BZA
Date: Tuesday, December 27, 2016 4:48:44 PM

Kathy please take this as notification that i am applying for the open BZA seat. I will forward
you a letter of interest in the morning. Thanks Mike Fox

Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device

mailto:foxlocks@earthlink.net
mailto:khoskin@ci.pataskala.oh.us


Michael P. Fox 
11540 Broad St. S.W. 

Pataskala, Ohio 43062 
 

 

Objective:                                                                          12/28/16  

Appointment to the Pataskala Board of Zoning Appeals. 

Experience:   

9 years as a Pataskala City Councilman 

I have served on the Agricultural Committee, Utilities Committee, Lands and Building 
Committee, And Finance committee.   

1 term on West Licking Fire District, Finance committee and personal Committee.   

3 Years on Pataskala Planning and Zoning Board.  

Education:  

Eastmoor High School 1975 

Franklin University, Associates Degree in Public Administration 1995 

Utility Management for Local officials, Managing Capability Course Oct 2016 

Financial Management For Local Officials, Evualuation Of Policies and Records Course, Oct 2016 

Numerous seminars on Public Records Management for elected officials, Ohio Wildlife Council,  

Hunter education instructor, Concealed Carry instructor. Boy Scout leader Troop/ Pack 326, 13 
years  

Employment: 

Fox’s Locks and Security, Present  

Fox Archery and Firearms, Present 

Westerville City Schools 10 Years  

 


	BZA
	Michael P  bza

